
Thursday,	March	1,	2018	at	5:39:43	PM	Greenwich	Mean	Time
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Subject: Re:	Call	reference	2018/ENQ/00412	-	Applica9on	2016/2335/P
Date: Thursday,	1	March	2018	at	17:24:16	Greenwich	Mean	Time
From: Projects
To: Kris9n	Cross,	Philip
AGachments: image001.jpg,	image002.jpg,	image003.jpg

From:	Kris9n	Cross	<kris9n@satellitearchitects.com>
Date:	Tuesday,	6	February	2018	at	12:57
To:	Philip	<philip@satellitearchitects.com>
Subject:	Re:	Call	reference	2018/ENQ/00412	-	Applica9on	2016/2335/P

Great,	that’s	all	we	need	to	know.
Can	you	assure	we	have	all	the	info	downloaded	and	ready	to	resubmit?
	
	
From:	Philip	<philip@satellitearchitects.com>
Date:	Tuesday,	6	February	2018	at	12:54
To:	Kris9n	Cross	<kris9n@satellitearchitects.com>
Subject:	FW:	Call	reference	2018/ENQ/00412	-	Applica9on	2016/2335/P
	
Kris9n,
	
Please	see	below	in	red	the	response	from	the	planners	regarding	JWC
	
Kind	regards
	
Philip	Carter
Architectural	Assistant
	
Satellite	Architects
#	308,	137	-	149	Goswell	Road
London
EC1V	7ET
	
020	7250	0558
07767076241
	
Twi`er	/	Instagram
www.satellitearchitects.com
 

    
Civic	Trust	Awards	Na9onal	Winner	2016	-	River	Co`age	HQ
	
Please	consider	the	environment	before	prin9ng	this	e-mail
	
This	message	contains	confiden9al	informa9on	and	is	intended	only	for	the	individual	named.		If	you	are
not	the	named	addressee	you	should	not	disseminate,	distribute	or	copy	this	e-mail.		Please	no9fy	the

https://twitter.com/SatelliteArch
https://www.instagram.com/satellitearchitects/
http://www.satellitearchitects.com/
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sender	immediately	by	e-mail	if	you	have	received	this	e-mail	by	mistake	and	delete	this	e-mail	from	your
system.	E-mail	transmission	cannot	be	guaranteed	to	be	secure	or	error-free	as	informa9on	could	be
intercepted,	corrupted,	lost,	destroyed,	arrive	late	or	incomplete,	or	contain	viruses.	The	sender	therefore
does	not	accept	liability	for	any	errors	or	omissions	in	the	contents	of	this	message	which	arise	as	a	result
of	e-mail	transmission.		If	verifica9on	is	required	please	request	a	hard-copy	version.	It	is	recommended
that	unknown	file	a`achments	are	not	opened.	All	other	files	should	be	checked	for	viruses	before
opening,	and	are	opened	at	recipients	own	risk.
	
From:	Philip	<philip@satellitearchitects.com>
Date:	Tuesday,	6	February	2018	at	12:53
To:	"Smith,	Kris9na"	<Kris9na.Smith@camden.gov.uk>
Subject:	Re:	Call	reference	2018/ENQ/00412	-	Applica9on	2016/2335/P
	
Kris9na,
	
Thank	you	very	much	for	your	help	it	is	very	much	appreciated
	
Kind	regards
	
Philip	Carter
Architectural	Assistant
	
Satellite	Architects
#	308,	137	-	149	Goswell	Road
London
EC1V	7ET
	
020	7250	0558
07767076241
	
Twi`er	/	Instagram
www.satellitearchitects.com
 

    
Civic	Trust	Awards	Na9onal	Winner	2016	-	River	Co`age	HQ
	
Please	consider	the	environment	before	prin9ng	this	e-mail
	
This	message	contains	confiden9al	informa9on	and	is	intended	only	for	the	individual	named.		If	you	are
not	the	named	addressee	you	should	not	disseminate,	distribute	or	copy	this	e-mail.		Please	no9fy	the
sender	immediately	by	e-mail	if	you	have	received	this	e-mail	by	mistake	and	delete	this	e-mail	from	your
system.	E-mail	transmission	cannot	be	guaranteed	to	be	secure	or	error-free	as	informa9on	could	be
intercepted,	corrupted,	lost,	destroyed,	arrive	late	or	incomplete,	or	contain	viruses.	The	sender	therefore
does	not	accept	liability	for	any	errors	or	omissions	in	the	contents	of	this	message	which	arise	as	a	result
of	e-mail	transmission.		If	verifica9on	is	required	please	request	a	hard-copy	version.	It	is	recommended
that	unknown	file	a`achments	are	not	opened.	All	other	files	should	be	checked	for	viruses	before
opening,	and	are	opened	at	recipients	own	risk.
	
From:	"Smith,	Kris9na"	<Kris9na.Smith@camden.gov.uk>

https://twitter.com/SatelliteArch
https://www.instagram.com/satellitearchitects/
http://www.satellitearchitects.com/
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Date:	Tuesday,	6	February	2018	at	12:53
To:	Philip	<philip@satellitearchitects.com>
Subject:	RE:	Call	reference	2018/ENQ/00412	-	Applica9on	2016/2335/P
	
Dear Philip,
 
Following our phone conversation, please find my comments in red below.
 
Kind regards,
-- 
Kristina Smith 
Planning Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 4986

    
 

“Please note that the information contained in this email represents an
officer’s opinion and is without prejudice to further consideration of this
matter by the Development Management section or to the Council’s formal
decision.”          

 
From:	Philip	[mailto:philip@satellitearchitects.com]	
Sent:	05	February	2018	12:26
To:	Planning	<Planning@camden.gov.uk>
Cc:	Kris9n	Cross	<kris9n@satellitearchitects.com>
Subject:	Call	reference	2018/ENQ/00412	-	Applica9on	2016/2335/P
	
Good	morning,
	
Aher	speaking	to	one	of	your	colleagues	on	the	phone	this	morning	(Call	reference	2018/ENQ/00412)	I
understand	that	Michael	Cassidy	(the	original	case	officer	for	applica;on	2016/2335/P)	No	longer	works
at	Camden	council.	Please	can	you	forward	this	email	to	a	new	case	officer.
	
I	am	wriJng	to	you	regarding	applicaJon	2016/2335/P
	
Please	find	a`ached	the	decision	no9ce	for	the	applica9on	for	your	reference.
	
I	would	like	your	advice	regarding:
	

1.	 The	applica9on	to	temporarily	change	the	use	of	the	jubilee	waterside	centre	into	an	educa9onal
(class	D10)	is	only	valid	un9l	August	2018.

What	would	be	required	to	submit	a	new	applica9on	to	applica9on	2016/2335/P
The submission should include the same documents as the previous application i.e. site
location plan, drawings, revised Transport statement (reflecting impact of uplift of 60
students)

	
2.	 We	intend	to	change	some	of	the	internal	layouts	to	facilitate	two	more	class	rooms	(equa9ng	to

60	more	pupils)
Does	this	require	a	new	applica9on?

Whilst internal alterations can be carried out without planning permission, the forthcoming
planning application should reflect the proposed internal rearrangement
	

https://www.facebook.com/LBCamden
https://www.linkedin.com/company/london-borough-of-camden
https://twitter.com/camdentalking
callto:tel:020%207974%204986
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Will	we	need	to	submit	a	new	transport	statement?
 
Given the uplift in student numbers, a revised transport statement would be required.
	
Thank	you	for	looking	into	this	for	me
	
Kind	regards
	
Philip	Carter
Architectural	Assistant
	
Satellite	Architects
#	308,	137	-	149	Goswell	Road
London
EC1V	7ET
	
020	7250	0558
07767076241
	
Twi`er	/	Instagram
www.satellitearchitects.com
 

    
Civic	Trust	Awards	Na9onal	Winner	2016	-	River	Co`age	HQ
	
Please	consider	the	environment	before	prin9ng	this	e-mail
	
This	message	contains	confiden9al	informa9on	and	is	intended	only	for	the	individual	named.		If	you	are
not	the	named	addressee	you	should	not	disseminate,	distribute	or	copy	this	e-mail.		Please	no9fy	the
sender	immediately	by	e-mail	if	you	have	received	this	e-mail	by	mistake	and	delete	this	e-mail	from	your
system.	E-mail	transmission	cannot	be	guaranteed	to	be	secure	or	error-free	as	informa9on	could	be
intercepted,	corrupted,	lost,	destroyed,	arrive	late	or	incomplete,	or	contain	viruses.	The	sender	therefore
does	not	accept	liability	for	any	errors	or	omissions	in	the	contents	of	this	message	which	arise	as	a	result
of	e-mail	transmission.		If	verifica9on	is	required	please	request	a	hard-copy	version.	It	is	recommended
that	unknown	file	a`achments	are	not	opened.	All	other	files	should	be	checked	for	viruses	before
opening,	and	are	opened	at	recipients	own	risk.
This	e-mail	may	contain	informa9on	which	is	confiden9al,	legally	privileged	and/or	copyright	protected.
This	e-	mail	is	intended	for	the	addressee	only.	If	you	receive	this	in	error,	please	contact	the	sender	and
delete	the	material	from	your	computer.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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